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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
  
 
 
The following items are applicable to this modification:    
        RESPONSES FROM INDUSTRY
This solicitation is hereby amended to respond to industry questions.  All other terms and conditions remain 
unchanged. 
 
Question 1:  Is there an incumbent for this effort? 
 
Response:  No 
 
Question 2:  Can you confirm whether this is an unrestricted acquisition as listed on the SF 1449 or a Small Business 
Set Aside (Less than $6 Million) as listed in the description on the Federal Business Opportunities website? 
 
Response:  This is an unrestricted acquisition. 
 
Question 3:  Is there an anticipated level or effort or staffing expectation? 
 
Response:  This requirement will result in a FFP contract with a Performance Based Work Statement and therefore, 
the Government cannot comment on the level of effort or staffing expectations? 
 
Questions 4:  Can you please confirm the period of performance?  Section 4.2 indicates that this is a base year with 2 
option years and the CLINs indicate that this is a base year with 4 option years? 
 
Response:  The period of performance is corrected as follows: 
 
Section 4.2 is correct. This is base year with 2 one-year options. CLINs 3001, 3002, 4001 & 4002 are hereby 
deleted. 
 
Question 5:  On page 17, (2) Proposal Composition Requirements and instruction-Volume 1-Contracting Pricing 
Volume references an “Attachment 1”.  What is this?  There were no attachments to the RFP. 
 
Response:  The word “attachments” is hereby deleted from this instruction.   
 
Question 6:  Is there an estimated or anticipated number of Excess Defense Articles (EDA) Security Assistance 
Agreements to be processed per month? 
 
Response:  Approximately 10 EDA requests are worked each month and approximately 12 Letters of Offer and 
Acceptance are reviewed each month. 
 
Question 7:  Is there an estimated or anticipated number of military articles leases to be processed annually?   
 
Response: Approximately two per month 
 
 
Question 8:  Is there an estimate or anticipated number of requests to lease US Government facilities to be processed 
per month? 
 
Response:  An average of two per month. 
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Question 9:  Is there an estimated or anticipated number of NC Waiver requests to be processed per month? 
 
Response:  five to six per month 
 
Question 10:  Is there an estimated or anticipated number of reports to be developed per month? 
 
Response:  Three to four per month. 
 
Question 11:  Is there an estimated or anticipated number of briefings to be prepared annually? 
 
Response:  Two per month 
 
Question 12:  Is there an estimated or projected number of trips with average duration to the Pennsylvania and Ohio 
satellite facilities to assist us with developing a travel estimate? 
 
Response:  No more than one to two per year and none lasting longer than five days. 
 
Question 13:  On page 28 of the SOW, it lists a technical factor to be “To obtain, interpret and electronically 
consolidate data obtained from a disparate range of data sources into a coherent, succinct analytical-based product.”  
Is it implied that there is a need/desire of a data warehouse?  Is the existing database a relational database 
management system or flat file(s)?  What is the frequency of the updates to the system?  Also, what tools for data 
analysis will be available (e.g. Excel, SPSS, SAS, Cognos)? 
 
Response:  The databases are updated constantly and data is managed either by EXCEL or ACCESS. 
 
2. The proposal submission date is hereby extended until September 12, 2005 at 10:00 A.M. EST. 
 
3.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
 

 


